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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COUR1t(/ \\\'1~; '.~': 

SOUTI~::S ~~:;.U~<· 
UNITED StATES OF AMERICA NO. i -. :a.... CR t!I1 

18 USC, Section 371 
v. MIs $10,000 - 5 yrs. 

22 USC, Section 1934 

ORlANDO BooCH y AVILA, ! MIs $25,000 - 2 yrs. 

LOUIS CONCEPTION BERTOT, I 


JOSE ANTONIO MULET y GONZALES J ' , : 


also known as "GUAJIRO," 

JOOE DIAZ Y MOREJON.. INDICTMENT
I. • 

also known as "PIERTO," 

NfiRCOO RODRIGUEZ y RAMOS, 

also known as "MONGoo," and 


, BARBARO BAlAN y GARCIA 

The Grand Jury charges: 


COUNT ONE 


That from on or about December 10, 1966, and continuously there

after up to and including January 13, 1967, in the Southern District of 

Florida, the defendants, 

ORlANDO BOSCH Y AVILA, 
LOUIS CONCEPTION BERTOT, 
JOS E ANTONIO MULET Y GONZALES, 
also known a8 "GUAJIRO, II 
JooE DIAZ Y MOREJON, 
also known as "PIERTO," and 
MARCOS RODRIGUEZ Y RAMOS, 
also known as "MONGOS,II 

unlawfully, wilfully and knowingly did conspire with each other and with 

divers other persons to the Grand jury unknown, to violate the laws of the 

United States, to-wit: Title 18, United States Code, Section 1659, 1n the 

manner and by the means hereinafter set forth. 

1. tt was the plan of said conspiracy to violate Title 18, 

United States Code, Section 1659, by knOWingly, Wilfully and unlawfully 

conspiring to by open force maliciously attack vessels belonging to citizens 

of foreign countries including among others, ships of Spain, Canada and 



2. It was further a part of the said conspiracy that the said 

defendants and co-conspirators would procure aerial-type bombs and 

other explosive materials and the use of an airplane in the United 

States. 

3. It was further n part of the said conspiracy that the 

said defendants and co-conspirators would cause bombs to be transported 

from the United States to an area east of Florida on the high seas in 

an airplane for the purpose of dropping and exploding the bombs on the 

aforementioned foreign ships. 

4. It w~s further a part of the said conspiracy that the 

said defendants and co-conspirators would cause sand bags to be dropped 

from an airplane over an area in the Southern District of Florida as a 

means of training for dropping bombs from an airplane. 

In pursuance and furtherance of the said conspiracy and to 

effect the objects thereof, the de.fendants and their co-conspirators 

did commit in the Southern District of Florida, the following overt 

acts, among others: 

OVERT ACTS 

1. On or about December 10, 1966, Orlando Bosch y Avila, 

Jose Antonio l-tllet y Gonzales, also known as "Guajiro," Jose D1.az y 

Morejon, also known as IIPierto," and Louis Conception Bertot, defendants 

herein, did .eet and have a conversation with Arthur Andrew Girteit in 

Miami, Florida, in the Southern District of Florida. 

2. On or about December 31, 1966, Orlando Bosch y Avila, a 

defendant herein, exhibited to one Arthur Andrew Girteit three aerial 

bombs in Miami, Florida, within the Southern District of Florida. 
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3. On or about January 5, 1967, Jose Dlaz y Morejon, also 

known as "Pierto," and Marcos Rodriguez y Ramos, also known as "Mongos," 

defendants herein, traveled from Miami, Florida, to a place near 'the 

Tamiami Trail in the Everglades in Dade County, Florida, within the 

Southern District of Florida. 

4. (m or about Janunry 9, 1967, Marcos Rodriguez y Ramos, 

?lso known as "Mongos," a defendant herein, traveled from Miami, 

Florida, to Opa Locka Airport in Dade County, within the Southern 

District of Florida. 

5. On or about January 10, 1967, Orlando Bosch y Avila, 

Jose Antonio Mule~ y Gonzales, also known as "Guajiro," traveled from 

the El Nido Motel to 237 S. \-1. 22nd Avenue in Miami, Florida, within 

the Southern District of Florida. 

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 371. 

COUNT TWO 

That from on or about December 6, 1966, to December 10, 1966, 

and thereafter from January 13 to January 15, 1967, in the Southern 

District of Florida, the defendants, 

ORLANDO BOSCH Y AVILA, 

JOSE ANTONIO MOLET Y GONZALES, 

also known as "GUAJIRO," 

JOSE DIAl Y MOREJON, 

also known as "PIERTO," 

MARCOS RODRIGUEZ Y RAMOS, 

also known as "MaNGOS," 

BARBARO BALAN y GARCIA, 


unlawfully, wilfully and knowingly did conspire with each other and with 

other persons to the Grand Jury unknown, to violate the laws of the 

United States, to-wit: Title 22, United States Code, Section 1934, and 

the rules and regulations duly promulgated thereunder (22 C.F.R. 121.01 

~~) in the manner and by the means hereinafter set forth. 
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10 It was the plan of the said conspiracy to violate Title 

22, United States Code, Section 1934, and the rules and regulations 

duly promulgated thereunder, to-wit: 22 C.FoR. 123.01, 123.02, 123.09 

and 126.01 by knowingly, wilfully and unla.~-1fully exporting from the 

United States to places outside the United States ammunition and imple

ments of war as designated by Categories I, III, IV and V and VIII of 

the United States Munitions List (22 CoF .R. 121.01), without having 

obtained therefor an export license or the written approval from the 

United States Department of State. 

20 It was further a part of the said conspiracy that the 

said defendants and co-conspirators would cause bombs and other explo

sive materials to be transported from the United States to Cuba in an 

airplane for the purpose of dropping and exploding the bombs and other 

explosive tOk~teria18 on a designated area in Cuba. 

In pursuance and furtherance of the said conspiracy and to 

effect the objects thereof, the defendants and their co-conspirators 

did commit in the Southern District of Florida, the following overt 

acts, among others: 

OVERT ACTS 

1. On or about December 6, 1966, Orlando Bosch y Avila and 

Jose Antonio M.llet y Gonzales, also known as "Guajiro," defendants 

herein, did meet and have a conversation with Arthur Andrew Girteit 

in Miami, Florida, in the Southern District of Florida. 

2. On or about January 14, 1967, Orlando Bosch y Avila and 

Jose Uta?; y Mo~eJ0t'l., aleo knoWt'l. ",a "P:lerto," did meet and have conver

sation with Arthur Andrew Girteit at 237 S. W. 22nd Avenue in Miami, 

Florida, in the Southern District of Florida. 
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3. On or about January 15, 1967, Marcos Rodriguez y Ramos) 

also known as "Mongos," Jose Diaz y Morejon, also known as "Plerto,1I 

and Barbaro Balan y Garcia, defendants herein, traveled from the vicinity 

of 3149 S. W. Eighth Street, Miami, Florida, to the Tamiami Airport, 

Miami, Florida, within the Southern District of Florida. 

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 371. 

COUNT THREE 

That on or about January 15, 1967, in the Southern District of 

Florida, 

ORLANDO BOSCH Y AVILA, 
JOSE ANTONIO MULET Y GONZALES, 
also known as "GUAJIRO, II 

JOSE DIAZ Y MOREJON, 
also known as "PIERTO,II 
MARCOS RODRIGUEZ Y RAMOS, 
also known as "MONGOO," and 
BARBARO B.4.IAN Y GARC lA 

the defendants herein, did knowingly, wUfully and unlawfully attempt to 

export from Miami, Florida, to Cuba, articles deSignated by the United 

States Munitions List (Title 22, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 121.01), 

that is, arms, ammunition and implements of war, to-wit: 

Three 100 pound aerial-type bombs 

Three one-gallon jugs containing incendiary phosphorous and 
water 


One M-I carbine, serial number 1839823, with 80 rounds of 

ammunition 


One .45 caliber semi-automatic pistol, serial number 77863, 

with 22 rounds of alIlilunition 


One Piper Apache aircraft. serial number 23924, FAA registra

tion number 3015P 

Without having first obtained a license therefor or having written approval 

t 1'''''11 tht" llnitt"d States Department of State. 



In violation of Title 22, Code of Federal Regulations, Section 

126.01, and Title 22, United States Code, Section 1934(c). 

A TRUE BILL 

/ /' 

f 
\ 

WILLIAM A. MEADOWS t • JR. 
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY 

Assistant United States Attorney 
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.111 No. USA-22 

•!Il; 2-15-57) 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

Southern FloridaDistrict of 

l 
Criminal No. 67-338-CR-CAUnited States of America 

vs. 

Orlando Bosch y Avila, et a1. ) 	 VI 
O~.., 
c;.r- ..... 
-Ifl"O 
%".01.1' f"""'-J 

.J:~? I:, 
~~{~..:.:t: ___ 

~.c~";~ 
:'''Ii:,';;:liORDER FOR DISMISSAL I"" ~~ V;.;;' 
"",,0-11)1> 

Pursuant to Rule 48(a) of the Federal Rules of Cr1mi~~ 
~. r:P 

Procedure and b,y leave of court endorsed hereon the United States 

Attorne.y for t~e ___s_o_u_t_h_e_rn_______ District of ____E_'l_o_r_i_d_a___________ 

hereby dismisses the __~~~__ 	 --~~~~-- againstIr-ld~i-c-t~m-e~n_t__~____ 
(indictment, information, complaint) 

....::Qr~lo.:;a:.l.n:.;::d:..:::o:.......:..lj~o;:;:s.::.c.!.:ho.....t.y..;.:.:·I.\.l,.7.;!;.n::;.:a:::.:lo.)____~ Jose Antonio Hulet y 


Gonzales, also known as "Guajiro," Jose Diaz y lIorejon, also kllmvn 

as r'Pierto, r l1nrcos l~oJriduez y Ramos, also knovm as IlHongos, rI and 

Barbaro Balan y Garcia, defendants. 

lYILLWl A. llEADOt.JS t JR. 
UNITEJ) STATES ATTORNEY 

Asst. United States Attorney 
cc: 	 U. S. Attorney 

Uo S. Marshal 
Chief Probation Officer 
Ser; Greenspahn, Keyfetz & Morrissey 

Leave of court is granted for the filing of the foregoing dismissal. 

Date: January ~ , 1968 
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